
Maximizing marketing efforts 
through CRM utilization for 
graduate programs



University of the Pacific at a glance
• California’s first chartered institution of higher education, founded in 1851

• Private, three city university : Stockton, San Francisco and Sacramento

• Total enrollment (2017): 6,423

– 3,631 undergraduate

– 1,156 graduate

– 1,636 first professional

• 80+ undergraduate majors, 30+ graduate programs, 3 first-professional programs



Graduate School at University of the Pacific
• Admission Processing & Operations
• Recruitment
• Marketing (in partnership with central 

Marketing & Communications) 

• Student Services
• Graduate Assistant Funding
• Graduate Policy



Marketing Considerations



Questions to consider when 
developing a marketing budget:

• Has market research been conducted? 

• What is the competitive landscape?

• What is the program format (in-seat vs 
online)?

• Is this a regional or national audience?

• What are your enrollment targets?

• What is your projected gross revenue?



What to consider when developing 
your marketing approach:

• Internal Expertise/Resources

• Target Audience
– Region (targeted geo-fencing 

opportunities?)

– Age

– Academic/Professional Background

• Program differentiators

• Program outcomes

• Potential pipelines



In-House Marketing
Pro/Con

Agency Marketing
Pro/Con

Cost effective Time consuming/constant 
monitoring required

Marketing (specifically defined 
digital area) expertise

High cost

Complete control over creative 
messaging

Dedicated marketing team 
required for best results

Competitive Bidding Translating the values and brand

Understanding of institutional 
brand and values

Continuous monitoring and 
adjustments

Build-out time (6-10 weeks)

Quick to market Affiliate marketing relationships

Digital marketing technology

What marketing ‘wins’ have you had at your institution?



Who has a Customer Relationship 
Management system (CRM)?



What is a CRM?



Graduate Enrollment Management
Pacific’s Graduate School CRM Utilization



University of the Pacific’s CRM
• Salesforce with TargetX platform CRM team with Graduate School 

Operations Lead & Marketing Lead
• Graduate School utilizes the CRM for:

– Data Storage & Funnel Tracking
– Event Management
– Messaging/Email Campaigns
– Reporting
– Data Visualization & Analysis



Pacific’s Data Funnel 

CRM Banner

Leads
(GRE, Event Attendees)

Inquiries
(RFI Forms, Inquiry 
Submissions @ Events, Event 
Registrations)

Applications



Data Capture

• Contact information
• Intended majors, degrees, terms
• Biographical information
• Interest level 
• Source type
• Emails received- mass and personal
• Events registered/attended
• Full application including enrollment history, 

recommendations, test scores, etc.
• Phone calls, in-person meetings, notes
• Build out custom fields



Marketing Graduate Programs at 
University of the Pacific







Creation of a customized CRM journey assists 
student move through the enrollment funnel 



Pacific’s Sacramento 
Campus Design Studio 
is tomorrow! We look 
forward to seeing you 
at 3200 Fifth Avenue.



Electronic Communication Plan- Email Triggers
ELECTRONIC COMUNICATIONS FLOW: GRADUATE

Email Name Theme Content Type Content Title Audience Trigger

Programmatic auto response

Request of information Email E-Com: <program> 1 Inquiry

Inquiry form completed

Grad Admission auto reponse
Drive to apply Email E-Com 2 Inquiry

Inquiry form completed

Submit app reminder
Drive to submit app Email E-Com 3 In-Progress Applicant

Application started

Supplimental items reminder
Drive to complete app Email E-Com 4 Submitted Applicant

Application submitted

App complete email
App notification Email E-Com 5 Complete Applicant

Application complete

App Decision Decision notification Email Graduate Admission Decision Applicants with a decision
Decision processed- maual 

Confirmation reminder
Confirm enrollment Email E-Com 7 Accepted applicants

Accepted but not confimed after 
3 weeks

Grad Studies Dean email
Welcome to Pacific Email E-Com 8 Confirmed applicants

At time of confirmation



Broadcast Email Campaigns





Email Campaigns

Trigger emails + BCC to Salesforce emails

Salesforce Contact Record View



Event Tracking



Event Calendar





Reporting



Dashboards & Analytics

Program X Inquiries: Last 24 months

Program X Inquiries by Interest Program X Applications Program X 
Confirms



Do we have time? If so…
Go to Salesforce to Review Student Record



Q & A



Contact Information

Andrea Golato, Ph.D.
Dean, The Graduate 
College
Texas State University
agolato@txstate.edu

Janet V. DeLany, Ph.D.
Dean, Office of Graduate 
Studies
Towson University
jdelany@towson.edu

Olivia Nash
Assistant Dean, Graduate 
School
University of the Pacific
onash@pacific.edu


